
TO: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICB COMMISSION 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallaha••••· Florida 32399-0850 

MIIIQ8611~1lll RECEIVED 
JANUARY 22, l998 JAN l t~ 1~% 

3. ()G 
~PSC • RecrJrds/Reporting 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND RSPO&TING (BAYO) 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMIIUNICATIONS (WILLT11lM6)JA "- _) f,...1.o 
DIVISION OF LBGAL SBRVICBS (PBHA)~~~ 

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL POR TRAIISPBR OF CONTROL OF A 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL KICBANGB s•RVICB IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 02/03/98 CQNSINT AGIHDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

Please place the following alternative local exchange 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. 971662-TXI Application by Ek>d.J·~·..> ""I­
ORLANDO TELEPHONE CORPORATION for approval of change of 
ownership of Alternative Local Exchange Certificate No. 
519 7 from Steven J. Longnecker to Ian Karl Eisenberg 
and Danny Andrew McGinnis. 

Note: Eastland of Orlando Telephone Corporation does 
no t have a price list on file since it has not started 
~asic service. Further, they will cor.tinue to operate 
under its existing certificated name. This is a change 
of ownership only. 
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